From:  Clanon, Paul
Sent: 7/7/2011 10:14:21 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE:

Overland can ask whatever it wants and isn't limited in any way in getting the
information they feel they need.

On Jul 7, 2011, at 9:53 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

| have an internal request to talk to you and Julie regarding limiting the
scope of Overland's recent data request. I'm assuming your response is
going to be something like "Overland can ask whatever it wants and isn't
limited in any way to getting the information they feel they need". If this
is true, just say yes and | will move on. Thx.

SB GT&S 0237112


mailto:jf2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:6KC7@pge.com

